QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

1.
Question:  If new DOL wage determinations are issued between the time of offer      and the time of award, how will equitable price adjustments be made:

Answer:  If a new DOL wage determination is issued, the contract will be increased to reflect the new DOL wage determination. 

2. Question:  Under “Best Buy” once an offeror has been found technically acceptable what if any relationship will past performance have balanced against pricing. 

Answer:  This is a technically acceptable lowest evaluated price Screening Information Request (SIR).  Under this SIR there will be no technical / price tradeoff.     

3. Question:  Does the FAA intend to award the successful offeror all the stations in their group no matter whether or not the incumbent has one, two three, or more years left on the existing contract? 

Answer:  The sites listed under the base year for the 04 SIR will be sites that have expired under existing contracts and have no remaining options as of October 1, 2004.  A determination by the government to exercise options under the existing contracts or under the new awards will be made at the time the options are due. 

4. Question:  Under “mentor-protégée” program will the prime (protégée) be required to have three past performance in weather observation or will the offer be evaluated on the mentor’s past performance.

Answer:  This is not a mentor protégée requirement.  The past performance evaluation will be performed on the prime (protégée) information.  

5. Question:  L.23.1 – It was discussed that responsibility determinations would only be made for the prime (not subs).  Will there be a past performance evaluation on the subcontractors?  Or only on the prime?

Answer:  An offeror (prime) must be determined to be responsible. (See Section L.7). The past performance evaluation will be performed for the prime, only, and not the subcontractor(s).  

6. Question:  Will wage determinations received in May, June (early summer) be incorporated into any contracts resulting from the SIR?

Answer:  See the response to Question 1 above.

7. Question:  How complicated is the process of getting approved as a mentor?

Answer:  Contact the Small Business Office for information regarding the mentor/protégé program.  The website is http://www.sbo.faa.gov/sbo/mentor.asp

8. Question:  Procurement strategy change:  Was the term, Procurement strategy change referring to the difference between CY2002 SIR and the CY 2003 SIR or were you referring to a change between the CY2003 SIR (as written currently (Tu 11/18/2003) and this morning (We 11/19/2003)?  In other words is the FAA changing the CY2003 SIR Procurement strategy? 

Answer:  The procurement strategy change does not refer to any calendar year change but from a best value strategy to technically acceptable lowest evaluated price. 

9. Question:   Should the financial documentation from the lending institution include not only the dollar amount equal to 25% of one year for the two highest dollar groups being bid; but also the amount equal to 25% of the annual billings for any existing contracts that have been awarded to the company under previous contracts with the same financial requirements: 

Answer:  See L 14.1.   Under this requirement, the government requires the offeror to submit documentation (certified letter) from financial institution stating that the offeror has funds available to cover 3 months of expenses for the base year sites for the two highest dollar value groups being proposed.   

10.  Question:  There is no escalator clause for option year pricing as was included in the last SIR, do we not include an inflation escalator on labor rates for the option years?

Answer:  Under this SIR, no escalation factor should be applied against the labor rates. The labor rates will be adjusted yearly based on the DOL Wage Determination for the duration of the contract.

11. Question:  Is this the correct amount [$5 Million] for the NAICS code [541990]?

Answer:  The correct size standard for North American Industry Classification System Code (NAICS) 541990 is $6 million averaged annual gross receipt over the last past three years.  

12. Question:  What is the definition of a fair and reasonable person?

Answer:  Under the current SIR, the price proposal will be assessed as to price reasonableness of each Offeror’s response.  Price reasonableness is defined as not excessive or extreme price. 

13. Question:  Why are California work hours limited to 8 hrs/day? 

Answer:      It is a state law.

14.  Question:  How were the groups determined? 

Answer:  The following considerations were taken into account when determining the groups: geographic location and service levels of the individual sites.  The prime concern was to divide the sites into groups that would not place an undo performance burden on the part of vendor. 

15. Question:  Have you all considered the loss of possible innovation in allowing technically acceptable low price as the criteria for award? 

Answer:   The government has reviewed both the pros and cons of using technically acceptable lowest evaluated price as the basis for award under this SIR.  It has determined that it is in the best interest of the government to use this method of award.  

16.  Question:  Section J-2 indicates that the DOL Wage Determination for Weather Observer (29620) and Weather Observer, Upper Air and Surface (29621) are included as attachment J-2, however, Section J does not have an attachment J-2.  Also missing is attachment J-3 specified in J-3 of Section J.   Is this information forthcoming? 

Answer:  All of the attachments will be included in the final SIR, which is due to be released on January 15, 2004. 

17. Question:  Is the Workshop and Pre-Proposal Conference mandatory? 

Answer:  Neither the Workshop nor the Pre-proposal Conference was mandatory. 

18. Question:  Public Law 105-135; 13 CFA S126.101 – Starting Oct. 1, 2000, annual goals for the HUBZone Program apply to all federal departments and agencies involved with procurement (3% for FY2003).  How does the FAA intend to meet the 3% HUB Zone requirement as it relates to the CWO contract?

Answer:  The FAA is not participating in the HUB Zone Program; we are exempted from the Small Business Act.

19. Question:  Section L.4 NUMBER OF AWARDS – stipulates that “…no more than two groups will be awarded to an individual offeror.”  Does this mean we can only bid on 2 groups of our choice?

Answer:  An offeror may bid on all groups, if it chooses to do so but the government will only award the maximum of two groups to an offeror. 

20.  Question:  Is there a restriction on the # of hour an employee can work?  Part-time employees?

Answer:  Section C.4.1, Staffing Requirements states…”the normal tour of duty for weather observers shall not exceed 10 hours per day and/or 40 hours per week” and “the normal tour of duty for California CWO sites shall be eight hours per day and 40 hours per week.

21. Question:  This draft version shows all sites on the “base year”, even though several sites have additional option years left under the current contractors. Does the FAA now plan to end current contracts on September 30, 2004, or will the FAA consider picking up remaining option years, via market survey, or other means? 

Answer:  See our response to Question 3

22. Question:  CLIN #0406 is Islip, Long Island, New York (IS) is not currently under contract.  Are there any other sites not currently under contract, which are included in this draft copy?

Answer:  Amarillo, Texas. 

23. Question:  CLIN #0604 & CLIN #00705 both indicate Palm Beach International (PBI), West Palm Beach, Florida.

Answer:   PBI will remain CLIN 0604 and CLIN 0705 is Shreveport Airport, Louisiana (SHV)

24. Question:  Doe the FAA plans to make, or is open to any changes to the groupings, in response to concerns/requests from industry? 

Answer:  It is anticipated that the FAA will maintain the groupings as structured excepted in the area where there is duplication. 

25. Question:  The FAA strongly encouraged subcontracting and teaming arrangements by all participants during the last bidding cycle.  While this language is not noted in the draft, does the FAA maintain this stance? 

Answer:   For procurement over $5 million, the AMS requires a subcontracting plan.   This requirement does not apply to small business concerns. 

PAGE  
3

